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RFP # 21-07 Facilities Management Software and Solutions Q&A 

 

1. Whether companies from Outside USA can apply for this?  (like, from India or Canada) 

Yes 
 

2. Whether we need to come over there for meetings? 

If required 

3. Can we perform the tasks (related to RFP) outside USA?  (like, from India or Canada) 

Yes, as long as the service described in the RFP can be provided outside the USA 

 

4. Can we submit the proposals via email? 

No 

5. Page 3 of the RFP states: 

While no minimum volume is guaranteed to the Contractor, the estimated annual purchased 

under the Master Agreement through OMNIA Partners is approximately $20 million. 

Can you provide the annual or total $ volume under the current Facilities Management Software 

and Solutions contract? 

This information is confidential. Anyone seeking confidential information must follow Region 

4’s Opening Records Policy (refer to III. Instructions to Offerors, #8. Open Records Policy). 

 

 


